

Leadership Team Meeting

3/28/2022
2:30 PM
Library

Members Present: ~~Kristin Shields-Principal~~, Julie Duffy-A.P., ~~Bill Sarty-A.P.~~, Nancy Vielhauer-A.P., ~~Charlene Chandler-Classified~~, Amanda Emmons-VPA, Carrie Nast-Science, Ashly Henry-Counselor, Marleen Hurst-Classified, Aimee Korynta-Librarian, ~~Jim Marianno-Social Science~~, Lisa McFadden-CTE, ~~Sabrina Menart-Psychologist~~, Catherine Rivera-World Language, ~~Julie Russe-Kumler-English~~.

Parents: ~~Katrinia Jones~~, William Wade

Students: Gurleen Kaur-12th, ~~Madison Combs-11th~~, Sehaj Singh-10th, ~~GraceAnn LeCount-9th~~, ~~Bonika Gudeta-11th~~, ~~Jizzelle De La Cruz-11th~~, ~~Alyssa Patterson-9th~~.

Minutes

1) WASC visit and timeline a. Purpose of WASC Self-Study & Visit b. LT role in Self-Study	Discussed our upcoming visit and the purpose of the self-study for student success, for all students.	
2) Mission and Vision Statement Revision a. Review samples b. Work on revising our current draft	Reviewed samples and gave input on revising our current draft for our Mission and Vision Statements. Discussed feedback from departments.	
Items for the good of the order:		